

Maria Gyarmati

Art Director, Sr. Web and Design Project Lead



Contact

+36309389186

masha.gyarmati@gmail.com

Angyalföldi st, Budapest

About Me

I have significant experience in organizing various projects, including leading teams at Ericsson for 6 years, overseeing web and XR teams, coordinating daily tasks for 4-10 people, managing stakeholder communication, and showcasing demos at major events. Additionally, I've served as an art director for a literature magazine, organizing exhibitions, dance performances, and art shows. If you need someone highly organized with a strong artistic background, I believe I'd be an ideal fit.

Skills

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Unity, Blender 3D
- AI tools
- Adobe Creative Suite
- UI/UX

Education

- Bachelor of Director of Interactive Media
St Petersburg State University of Cinema & TV 2007 - 2012
- Exchange program in UI/UX Design, Arts
Eszterházy Károly Főiskola 2011 - 2012

Experience

- Art Director
Panel Literature Magazine 2018 - 2024
 - Supervised and unified the vision look, worked on a concept, brand, creative and artistic content
 - Coordinated the work of multiple artists
 - Organized and curated exhibitions, performances and art shows
- Project Lead, Senior Web and Design Specialist
Ericsson 2017 - 2024
 - Coordinated the work of Web and XR teams
 - Managed multiple projects, delivered exceptional results within tight deadlines
 - Acted as a polite and careful adviser to internal and external stakeholders, provided creative solutions and guidance
- Art Director
PixelRanger Studio 2015- 2016
 - Worked on the concepts and development of multiple projects and sites
 - Worked on graphic design solutions
- TechLab Fellow
Moholy-Nagy University of Art and Design 2013 - 2014
Developed interactive projects on cultural heritage: interactive spherical panoramas

Awards

- BEST 360 FILM - "Dance of Life"
Cine Paris Film Festival 2024
- BEST EXPERIMENTAL FILM - "Distance to the Moon"
New York Cinematography Awards 2023
- Best NTN demo(s) within NTN domain at MWC
Mobile World Congress 2023